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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 17, 1988
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999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 880CT 19 A 9: 24

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNMSEL'S REPORT

MUR: 2728
STAFF MEMBER: R. Raich

COMPLAINANT: Harry P. Miller, Jr.

RESPONDENTS : BUSH - QUAYLE 88 and Stan Huckaby, as
treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complaint in this matter consists of a six-page
handwritten statement and a business card containing the
complainant's address. The first four pages of the statement
discuss the complainant's background. 1In the last three
paragraphs of the statement, the complainant alleges that
"officials of Texas and its municipalities are protecting
criminal misappropriations in funding activities of 'Bush Quail
88' [sic) and 'Victory 88' at Texas."®/ "Much of the money is
being generated by very apparently fradulent [sic] use of
automated telephone canvassing systems to solicit calls to '976'
prefixed telephone numbers, from Texas."

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS
Under the Presidential Election Campaign Fund Act,

candidates for president and vice president must certify, as part

*/ There are numerous organizations known wholly or partially
as "Victory 88." Seven such organizations are registered with
the Commission as political committees. Because the complaint
does not specify which Victory 88 organization is involved, this
Office is not naming Victory 88 as a respondent at the present
time.
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of their eligibility requirements for public financing, that such
candidates and their authorized committees will accept no
contributions. 26 U.S.C. § 9003 (b)(2).

George Buéh and Dan Quayle have filed such a certification
with the Commission. Their principal campaign committee, BUSH -
QUAYLE 88 (the “"Committee"), accepted public funding for the
general election. The complaint seems to allege that the
Committee has also accepted certain contributions. If the
allegations in the complaint are correct, the Committee and its
treasurer may have violated 26 U.S.C. § 9003(b) (2).

Accordingly, the respondents must be given an opportunity to
respond to the allegations in the complaint before this Office
makes recommendations in this matter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

[0 ¢ BY:

Date Lois G. /Lerner
Associate General Counsel

——
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

FROM: ‘*‘\)"ﬁARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFADDE%

DATE: OCTOBER 20, 1988

SUBJECT: MUR 2728
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

SIGNED OCTOBER 18, 1988

The above-captioned report was received in the
Secretariat at 9:24 a.m. on Wednesday, October 19,
1988 and circulated to the Commission on a 24-hour
no-objection basis at 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday,
October 19, 1988.

There were no objections to the report.




WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

1778 K STREEY, N. W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008
(202) 429-7000

JAN W. BARAN

TELECOPRIER
(202) 429-7330

(202) 428-7049
TELEX 248349 WYRN UR
November 1, 1988

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Robert Raich

gh i 2 AON 88

Re: Matter Under Review (MUR) 2728

- Dear Mr. Noble:

We represent Bush-Quayle 88, Inc. and Stan Huckaby, as
Treasurer, Respondents in MUR 2728. The designation of counsel
r is attached hereto.

The bulk of the complaint in this MUR concerns
Complainant's alleged dealings with the Central Intelligence

Agency and military intelligence services, and Respondents
- accordingly do not address these issues.

However, the complaint does allege that appointed and

elected officials of the state of Texas are "protecting

o« criminal misappropriation in funding activities of 'Bush-Quail
[sic] 88'" in Texas, and states that "much of the money is
being generated by very apparently fraudulent use of automated
telephone canvassing systems to solicit calls to '976' prefixed
telephone numbers from Texas. The operations are supposedly
protected by an injunction against telephone companies ordered
by a corrupt Texas judge." The Complainant states that these
alleged activities are "enabled by the fact that no capable

person is actually responsible for audit of "Bush Quail [sic)
88" in Texas.

Complainant does not present any specific allegations to
which Respondent can reply. Respondent has no knowlege of any
"criminal misappropriation" scheme in Texas, whether or not

involving "976 prefixed telephone numbers." Further,

Respondent's internal auditing procedures have been established




WILEY, REIN & FIELDING

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
Page 2

November 1, 1988

in accordance with FEC Regulations and guidelines, and will be
fully reviewed by FEC auditors in a short period of time.

For these reasons, Respondent urges the Federal Election
Commission to find no reason to believe that Bush-Quayle 88,
Inc. or Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer, have committed any
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, on the basis of the Complaint in MUR 2728.

Sincerely,

Trevor Potter

Counsel, Bush-Quayle 88, Inc,
and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer

enclosure

RIN407 350844
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cTavouwewT NP DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

wor 2728
NAME OF COUNSEL: Jan W. Baran
ADDRESS? __ Wiley, Rein & Fielding
y 1776 K Street, N.W.
{ Washington, D.C. 20006

TELEPHONE : 202/429-7330

“

The above-named individvwal is herebv designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.
0l /a5 % w
Date Signatur

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bush-Quayle 88 and Stan Huckaby, as Treasurer

ADDRESS : 733 15th Street, N.W.

wWashington, D.C. 20005

R210407 3508 44

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: 202/842-1988




RAL ELECTION COMMISSION $
999 E Street, N.W. FERER ”_ o .c-f'm‘ (:p mquom.,
: y Washington, D.C. 20463
PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S mEporSONOV -9 AMIl: Ll

MUR $: 2728

DATE COHPLAINT RECEIVED BY
0GCs 10/17/68

DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 10/17/88

STAFF MEMBER: R. Raich

COMPLAINANT: Harry P. Miller, Jr.

RESPONDENTS : BUSH - QUAYLE 88 and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 26 U.S.C. § 9003 (b) (2)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Cross Index
Committee Index of Disclosure Documents
Statements of Organization
Candidates' "9003 Letter"
MUR 2652

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

13 GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter is the result of a complaint filed with the

Commission by Harry P. Miller, Jr.

II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
The complaint in this matter consists of a six-page

handwritten statement and a business card containing the

complainant's address. The first four pages of the statement

discuss the complainant's background. 1In the last three

paragraphs of the statement, the complainant alleges that

"officials of Texas and its municipalities are protecting criminal

misappropriations in funding activities of 'Bush Quail 88' [sic]

and 'Victory 88' at Texas."*/

*/  There are numerous organizations known wholly or partially as
"Wictory 88." Seven such organizations are registered with the
Commission as political committees. Because the complaint does
not specify which Victory 88 organization is involved, this Office
has not named Victory 88 as a respondent in this matter.
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Under thé Prégidential Election Campaign Fund Act, candidates

for president'and'vice president must certify, as part of their
eligibility requirements for public financing, that such
candidates and their authorized committees will accept no
contributions. 26 U.S.C. § 9003(b) (2). George Bush and Dan
Quayle have filed such ﬁ certification with the Commission. Their
principal campaign committee, BUSH - QUAYLE 88 (the “"Committee"),
accepted public funding for the general election. The complaint
seems to allege that the Committee has also accepted certain
contributions. If the allegations in the complaint were correct,
the Committee and its treasurer may have violated 26 U.S.C.

§ 9003(b) (2).

The complaint asserts that "the money is being generated by
very apparently fradulent [sic] use of automated canvassing
systems to solicit calls to '976' prefixed telephone numbers from
Texas." 1In their response (Attachment I), the respondents state
they have no knowledge of any scheme alleged by the complainant.

The use of automated canvassing systems and the solicitation
of calls to telephone numbers are not in themselves illegal. On
the basis of the record before the Commission, it is unclear how
such activities could have violated any statute or regulation
within the Commission's jurisdiction, or what the alleged
connection is between such activities and the Committee or any
other person named in the complaint.

Accordingly, this Office recommends that the Commission find
no reason to believe the Committee and its treasurer violated

26 U.S.C. § 9003(b)(2).




IXI. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Pind no reason to believe BUSH - QUAYLE 88 and Stan
Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 9003(b) (2).

2. Approve ind'sﬁnd the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

e LY

Attachments

I. Response to complaint
II. Letters

Associate General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

BUSH - QUAYLE 88 and Stan Huckaby, MUR 2728
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 14,
1988, the Commission decided by a vote of -0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2728:

Find no reason to believe BUSH - QUAYLE 88

and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 9003(b)(2).

R 48

0

Approve and send the letters, as recommended
in the First General Counsel's report signed
November 8, 1988.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

™
r

o
<
c
o
o

7 ‘5(’ urde / / /7€€ \7‘;1/»/14_ //; 2[.'//{\

Date /=~ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Wed., 11-9-88, 11:44
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 11-9-88, 4:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 11-14-88, 4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 November 21, 1988

Jan W. Baran, Esquire
Wiley, Rein & Fielding
1776 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 2728
BUSH - QUAYLE 88 and
Stan Huckaby, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Baran:

On October 17, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint alleging violations of
Chapter 95 of Title 26, United States Code.

On November 14, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
information in the complaint and information provided by you,
that there is no reason to believe your clients violated
26 U.S.C. § 9003(b) (2). Accordingly, the Commission closed its
file in this matter. ] -

This matter will become a part of the public record within
30 days. If you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days. Please send such
materials to the Office of thie General Counsel.

Sincerely,

= Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:

Enclosure’
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Noverber 21, 1988

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Rarry P. Miller, Jr.
3101 West Normandale, Apt. 1093
Ft. Worth, Texas 76116

RE: MUR 2728

Dear Mr. Miller:

On November 14, 1988, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated October 11,
1988, and found that on the basis of the information provided in
your complaint, there is no reason to believe BUSH - QUAYLE 88
and Stan Huckaby, as treasurer, violated 26 U.S.C. § 9003(b) (2).
Accordingly, on November 14, 1988, the Commission closed the file
in this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 4379(a) (8). ’

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lerner
e General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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